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Flockhouse New Mine
(also Shaft)
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Rosewell Collliery No 2 Pit
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Easter Cross No. 1 Pit
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Note
Site of Waverley Street that was renamed Marmion Road in the late 1950's.
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Note
Entrance to the Meadows Country Park and site of the Kelty Co-operative building (now demolished)
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Comment
Harran Hill is known locally as Bluebell Hill because of the huge number bluebells that bloom there   in early spring.
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Note
Kirkness Pit (No. 18) not shown on this map but was located to the east (right on the map) of Manoleys that is number 17.
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Note
Original site of Lochcraig Church
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Note
Lochore Castle once stood on an island called Inchgall that means Isle of the Stranger. The original castle was built by Duncan de Lochore in 1160. The original walls were about 3 metres thick. The loch was drained in 1793 by Richard Park.


